Minutes of Meeting

Darlington Upgrade Project Community Liaison Group Meeting 30 August 2018



SUBJECT: Community Liaison Group Meeting

Construction Phase

Start: 6:30pm Meeting 11 Finish: 8pm

Date:

30 August 2018

ATTENDEES:

Lindy Taueber (City of Mitcham), Yvonne Todd (City of Mitcham), Amie Horner (GS), Greg Zani (GS) Scott Schiphorst (DPTI), Matt Leek (DPTI), Neil Welsh (DPTI)

Zone 1 – Reynold David, John Jones (Alan Brodie's proxy)

Zone 2 - Daryl Ottewill, Irene Stockbridge

Zone 3 - Suzi Morphett, Cheryl Whalan

Zone 4 - Bruce Cussans

Zone 5 - David Hack (Spectrum Floors), Kevin

Task	Discussion	Action
1. Welcome and	Apologies: Matt Pearson (Tonsley Hotel), Alan Brodie (McDonalds), Pam	
Apologies	Keane (Zone 1), Simon Hope (Zone 4), Raelene Telfer (City of Marion), Jo Knolder (DPTI), Tony Kershaw (Zone 4)	
2. Review Minutes	Minutes from Meeting 10 (30 August 2018) reviewed and endorsed.	
of Previous		
Meeting		4071011
3. Review Business	Tonsley Precinct Masterplan presentation information be provided to members. Action	ACTION
Arising From	members. Action	(DPTI)
Minutes	Yvonne	
	 Raised concerns about the design of the Tonsley Boulevard/South Road intersection, in relation to the plan presented at the last CLG meeting. AH advised that the incorrect design and information was unfortunately given at the last meeting. The design is as per information provided early this year AH provided all members with correct design. Concerned once project is completed that heavy vehicles will rat race around the back streets of St Mary's due to the removal of right turns. SS advised that DPTI will assist wherever possible in arranging a conversation with Renewal SA and City of Marion regarding the Selgar Avenue connectivity. There may be a request to change the type of fencing at Ragless Reserve. SS advised that the project team is fast-tracking the installation of fencing at council's request so if there are changes it is important they are requested asap 	ACTION (DPTI)
	 Kevin Access for the businesses in Selgar Avenue is an issue and will become more difficult after the removal of the right turn out of Selgar Avenue due to the project. Approximately 300 staff work in this location and there are approximately 1700 vehicle movements per day. 	

Connection from Selgar Avenue into the Tonsley precinct would resolve many issues in the future, however I have received an email from ACTION Renewal SA confirming that it is not possible to provide any such connection. The project team advised that they were unaware of this (Kevin) advice and asked that Kevin send a copy through. Kevin to send a copy of the email to GS/DPTI. Action **ACTION** SS advised that is not a Darlington Upgrade Project issue but will assist (DPTI) wherever possible in arranging a conversation with Renewal SA and City of Marion. Action John Traffic on Brookside Road is banking up past McDonalds as a result of the traffic signals that have been installed. SS advised that the intersection is currently operating in an interim arrangement and the project team is investigating measures to improve its functionality in the interim. Can there be a left turning lane out of Brookside Road by acquiring some land from the Shell service station? SS advised this is not an option that is being explored and reiterated the intersection is currently operating in an interim configuration. Have the businesses in the area, including McDonalds and Shell, been informed of the works/changes? AH advised that the project have been working very closely with all businesses. SS also advised we are working hard to complete the southern section of the project and move out of this area of the project as quickly and safely as we can. Lindy **ACTION** After completion of the project who is responsible for the maintenance (DPTI) of graffiti? DPTI to follow up and report back. Action Who is responsible for the maintenance of landscaping on completion of the project? SS advised that Gateway South is responsible for three years then it is handed over to local councils. Greg Zani provided update. 50% of excavation works for the lowered motorway are complete. The second Main South Road bridge over the Southern Expressway was installed successfully last weekend. Construction of the off-ramp for bridge three is ongoing. Sturt Road bridge construction is ongoing. Deck was poured recently. Traffic to be shifted onto the new bridge later in the year. Construction of the on -ramp for the Ayliffes Road Bridge is ongoing. Traffic switch 6A2: Flinders Drive intersection, this will change access for southbound traffic accessing Southern Expressway. Changes come into effect at 6am Monday 3 September. Traffic switch St Marys: moving northbound traffic onto the new constructed surface roads. This will allow construction of the southbound surface roads and Tonsley Boulevard Bridge to commence. This will be in place for approximately 8-9 months. Mimosa Terrace/Sutton Road bridge works ongoing - deck poured. Flinders Drive extension, first section between MSR and Laffer Drive will come online October. Car parking on Laffer Drive will be temporarily removed. Upcoming works for remainder of September and October 2018:

Continued bridge works for:

o Tonsley Boulevard bridge

7-10 September

Sturt Road Bridge open to traffic

Sutton Road/Mimosa Terrace bridge.

Asphalt works across the project site (project wide). Completion of Flinders Drive /Laffer Drive intersection.

Carpark reconfiguration works within Bedford Medical Clinic.

Traffic switch St Marys (northern end of the project)

Ayliffes Road bridge – northern section to be installed weekend

4. Project Update

5. Flinders Link	Neil Welsh provided update.			
Update	The proposed Flinders Link Project is in the planning and design phase.			
0 D	David			
6. Round The Table	David			
	 Ongoing access issues with Selgar Avenue, as previously discussed 			
	uiscusseu			
	Bruce Cussans			
	 Yellow line marking are working well 			
	 Noticed that a new Bunnings is being built on South Road at 			
	Edwardstown. Why is this being done if this section of road is part			
	of the next stage of the South Road upgrade? SS advised that we currently have no funding for the next section and that it is the			
	Governments long term goal to have the non-stop north-south			
	corridor. There are no confirmed details of the next stage. Many			
	businesses have short-term business plans and we cannot			
	comment on their decision to build in this location.			
	Donal			
	 There is an arrow on traffic movement plan in the centre of the 			
	Ayliffes Road bridge install notification that is pointing in the wrong	ACTION		
	direction. AH to have the map corrected and re-sent to the group.	(GS)		
	·			
	Por all			
	Reynold There are quite a few woods alongside the paige walls. CS to follow			
	 There are quite a few weeds alongside the noise walls. GS to follow up as to when next round of vegetation management will be 	ACTION		
	undertaken. Action	ACTION (GS)		
	When will property noise treatments be installed? AH advised that	(63)		
	engagement is currently being undertaken with properties that have			
	been identified as potentially being eligible. Assessments of these			
	164 properties are being undertaken with an acoustic engineer and architect where required. From here, the total number of eligible			
	properties will be confirmed.	ACTION		
	Would like to post the Ayliffes Road bridge installation flyer on the	(GS)		
	BPRA FB page. AH will send out updated flyer tomorrow.	(00)		
	Suzi			
	 At the Ayliffes Road intersection there are two stop bars which is a bit confusing. GZ advised that this will be fixed as part of the 			
	upcoming traffic switch.			
	 Vehicles parking in the Ayliffes Road U-turn, are people allowed to 			
	park here? AH advised this is a no standing zone.			
	 Can there be a sign located for the Ayliffes Road U-turn (50 meter 	ACTION		
	before the U-turn facility) GS to follow up. Action	(GS/DPTI)		
	Lindy			
	I would like to thank the Darlington project team for all the hard			
	work will these major milestones. Great work.			
	 Would like some plans of the project to be display at the Women's 			
	Memorial playing fields upcoming AGM. GS to arrange. Action	ACTION (GS)		
	Will the Ayliffes Road units be invited to the Ayliffes bridge install morning to 2.65 advised that this is only for a small group of VIP's.	Action (GG)		
	morning tea? GS advised that this is only for a small group of VIP's and another time the project will look at doing a community event.			
7. Meeting closed	Meeting closed: 8pm			
and next meeting	Next meeting Thursday 11 October 2018, 6:30pm – 8.30pm.			

Date	Description of Action	Responsible Officer	Due Date
30 August	Tonsley Precinct Masterplan presentation information be provided to members.	DPTI	11 October 2018
30 August	Discussions to be held with council regarding Yvonne's concerns about the potential for rat-running in St Marys due to permanent access changes as part of the project	DPTI	30 October 2018
30 August	Kevin to send AH email from Renewal SA	Kevin	11 October 2018
30 August	DPTI to assist in arranging a conversation with Renewal SA and City of Marion regarding a potential connection between Selgar Avenue and the Tonsley precinct.	DPTI	11 October 2018
30 August	DPTI to advise who is responsible for the maintenance graffiti on completion of the project	DPTI	11 October 2018
30 August	GS to amend Ayliffes Road notification (incorrect arrow in plan) and resend to the group	GS	03 September 2018
30 August	GS to advise when the next round of weed removal will be undertaken (in response to Reynolds query about weeds along the noise walls)	GS	11 October 2018
30 August	Investigate whether it is possible to install 'U-turn ahead' signage on Ayliffes Road prior to the U-turn facility	GS/DPTI	11 October 2018
30 August	Project plans and information for the Women's Memorial Playing fields AGM	GS	11 October 2018